



Megan Tandon

I am a fast learner, with excellent communication, customer service and organisation skills.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

Hindi (Fluent)

About

I am highly organised with strong communication skills, adaptable to dynamic retail environments. I have experience in client advising, upselling, and handling transactions within high street and luxury settings, making me well-suited for temporary retail roles.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Self Employment-West London

West London

Experience

● Dog Boarding

Self Employment-West London | Jun 2023 - Now

I have cared for Dogs of multiple breeds, sizes and ages between June 2023 and 2024 at separate times ,and have thoroughly enjoyed it every time. This meant that I had to follow unique rules that were built around each individual animal-all these requirements were met and meant that I formed strong relationships with all of my clients, making myself everyone's go - to dog sitter.

● Personal Assistant

West London | Jun 2023 - Sep 2023

During my time working as a personal assistant, I often had to make phone calls, organise meetings, organise events and listen to complex instructions and meet particular requirements. This meant that I had learnt a multitude of skills including; Microsoft office, organisation, communication skills and many others. From this experience I was commended on my ability to quickly learn as well as following instructions that were not always clear.

Education & Training

2019 - 2024

● St James Senior Girls School

GCSE,